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Date:  06.24.2016 

Response to comments submitted in regards to City of Cottonwood, IFB 2016-PW-10. 

1. A Pre Bid meeting will take place at 9:00 A.M. on Friday, July 1, 2016 onsite.  Prospective bidders shall furnish 
their own PPE (consisting of hard hat, safety vest, steel toed work boots and safety glasses) for the site visit. 
 

2. Whose responsibility is it to construct the Access Road to the Steel Tank site? 
A) Steel Tank Contractor 
B) Reclamation Project Contractor 

 
The proposed tank site is adjacent to the new Riverfront Water Reclamation Facility currently under 
construction.  There are two developed access points to the site, one from 10th Street (identified as the Felix 
Construction jobsite entrance) and a second via a maintenance road at the east end of Riverfront Drive.  Site 
access will need to be coordinated with Felix Construction and depending on the route chosen for access, 
maintenance of the access road shall be performed by the Steel Tank contractor unless coordinated with 
Felix Construction and identified in writing. 

 
3. Soils report is needed for the design of the tank foundation. Will the City provide report? 

 
A copy of the soils report and Addendum #4 to the Riverfront WRF project addressing the requirement to 
proof load the tank site soils for 1-week prior to the connection of site piping are attached. 

 
4. Will there be site drawings available to for the Steel Tank Site? 

 
Copies of the plan sheets showing the site plan of the Riverfront WRF and the location of the proposed Bolted 
Steel Tank are attached. 
 

5. Will you be able to provide Geo Tech Report where the Tank will be resting on?  
 
See response to #5 above. 
 

6. Where is the specific location of the tank? 
 
See site plan attached (Sheet C6).  
 

7. Will the site be graded flat by the City? 
 
The site has been built up per the recommendations outlined in the geotechnical report and Addendum #4, 
is rough graded and compacted. 
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8. What permits will be required?  ADEQ? City of Cottonwood building permits? 
 
City of Cottonwood Building Permit 
 

9. Will utility connections to the tank be by the City? 
 
Connections will need to be coordinated with Felix Construction. 
 

10. P 42, 2.3 refers to plans.  Are plans available? 
 
See response to #8 above. 
 

11. P42, 3.1 refers to foundation design.  Is that design available? It also state that soils report is included in 
contract documents.  Is there a soils report available? 
 
See response to #5 above. 
 

12. The specifications reference Drawings; however, there were no drawings included with the Solicitation 
package. 
 
See response to #8 above. 
 

13. The solicitation package is also lacking to specify the type of base desired.  Concrete?  Concrete ring with 
structural fill?  
 
The site is built up with 4’ of structural fill per the geotechnical report.  Prospective bidders shall submit bid 
pricing for both foundation options. 
 

14. We would also like to see the layout and general arrangement of the site. 
 
See response to #8 above. 
 

15. Have you considered Cathodic Protection Corrosion Control for this new tank?  It works with a good coated 
tank to inhibit Corrosion and extend the life of the tank. 
 
The soils report conducted for the site indicated a low corrosive potential for site soils to metallic objects.  
Therefore, we are not specifying Cathodic Protection (CP) as a requirement for this tank.  If CP is integral to 
the proposed tank design, then the prospective bidder can arrange with the City to perform a soils test at 
their expense and include such system in their bids accordingly. 

 
16. Will there be any plan drawings for this tank? They mention inlet piping, outlet piping and drain piping, will 

these just be pipe nozzle connections at the tank wall and someone else supplying the rest of the piping? 
 
This will be issued next week. 
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AD4-1 2/25/2016  

CITY OF COTTONWOOD 

RIVERFRONT WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 
 Project No. 15007 

 
Addendum No. 4  

  
 

Date:   February 25, 2016 
  
Subject:  Addendum No. 4 to the Construction Documents dated September 2015 
 
A. SCOPE 
 

1. This addendum forms a part of the Construction Documents and clarifies, corrects, or 
modifies the original Documents prepared by Pineview Consulting, LLC.   

 
This Addendum No. 4 consists of page AD4-1 and covers the following changes and 
additions. 

 
B. GEOTECH REPORT  
 

1. The Geotechnical Evaluation Report dated March 22, 2012, prepared by Western 

Technologies, Inc. (WT) is amended to include subbase preparation for the above-ground 

steel storage reclaimed water reservoir as follows: “WT estimates 2 inches total and 1 

inch differential settlement for the water tank constructed at final site grade (i.e., a 60-foot 

diameter tank with a bottom bearing pressure of 1500 psf). It is understood that about 4 

feet of fill will be placed in the area of the tank to reach final site grade. Additional 

removal and replacement at subgrade elevation (at existing grade prior to placement of 

fill) will not be necessary, unless proof-rolling indicates soft, loose or unstable soils are 

present; in which case those soils should be removed and properly recompacted as 

engineered fill. During or after proof-rolling, the subgrade should be scarified a minimum 

of 8 inches, watered as necessary, and recompacted prior to placing the additional 4 plus 

feet of engineered fill. The compaction levels and moisture content recommendations 

presented in our report will still apply. Subgrade preparation should extend at least 3-feet 

outside the diameter of the storage tank.” 

 

2. The tank shall be filled with water and allowed to preload the base for 1 week prior to 

connecting external piping. 

 

 

 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 4 
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